
From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Importance: 

Gill 

Tweedie, Lorna [lorna.tweedie@dlapiper.com] on behalf of Fitchie, Andrew 
[Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com] 
17 December 2007 09:21 
Gill Lindsay 
Graeme Bissett; Willie Gallagher; Matthew Crosse; Colin MacKenzie; Fitchie, Andrew 
Edinburgh Tram Network - Draft Contract Suite 
Scan001.PDF 

High 

As discussed (and as amended last night) here is the DLA Piper support letter. 

Regards 

Andrew 

Andrew Fitchie 
Partner, Finance & Projects 
DLA Piper Scotland LLP 
T: +44 
M: +4 
F: +44 

J; Please consider the environment before printing my email 

<<Scan001.PDF>> 

This email is from DLA Piper Scotland LLP. DLA Piper is participating in the Lion's Den Challenge in aid 
of the Prince's Trust, Scotland. Please visit www.atreefortwocities.com and support our project. The 
contents of this email and any attachments are confidential to the intended recipient. They may not be 
disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by anyone other than the intended recipient. If this email is 
received in error, please contact DLA Piper Scotland LLP on +44 (0) 8700 111111 quoting the name of the 
sender and the email address to which it has been sent and then delete it. Please note that neither DLA Piper 
Scotland LLP nor the sender accepts any responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or 
otherwise check this email and any attachments. DLA Piper Scotland LLP is a limited liability partnership 
registered in Scotland (registered number S0300365), which provides services from offices in Scotland. A 
list of members is open for inspection at its registered office and principal place of business Rutland Square, 
Edinburgh, EHl 2AA. Partner denotes member of a limited liability partnership. DLA Piper Scotland LLP 
is regulated by the Law Society of Scotland and is a member of DLA Piper, a global legal services 
organisation, the members of which are separate and distinct legal entities. For further information, please 
refer to www. dlapi per. com. ------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CEC0150097 4 0001 


